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RFP # 22-07 
“Real Estate Brokerage Services” 

Addendum I  
Answers to Questions, Correction of RFP, and Extension of Timeline 

 
 Vendors, please be aware that the original email address listed on the RFP Main document page 

5 had a typo. The correct email address is tjawdat@bakerripley.org. A corrected RFP Main document has 

been attached and posted to the BakerRipley website. 

 

 As a result, if any vendor submitted questions to the incorrect email address prior to the due date 

of May 24, 2022 at 10:00 AM Central, please forward your questions with a visible timestamp to the 

corrected email by Monday, June 13, 2022 at 10:00 AM Central and we will quickly provide supplemental 

answers. 

 

Additionally, the Vendor Proposal Due Date has been extended to June 21, 2022 at 10:00 AM Central. No 

late submissions will be accepted. 

 
Answers to Vendor Questions: 

 
1. The RFP states that BakerRipley will evaluate “Any additional accompanying proposal 

documents”, does that mean Vendors are able to submit supplemental documents to support our 
response beyond Attachments A and B and the Required Documents? 

 
Answer: Yes, Vendors are able to submit supplemental documents to support your response 
beyond Attachment A and B and the Required Documents. Please keep in mind that 
organization and congruence with the Attachment A Questions will allow for the reviewers to 
best understand supplemental documentation during scoring. 
 

2. Are Vendors required to respond to Attachment A Vendor Questions in the Word document 
provide, or are they able to submit an additional document containing these questions with 
responses? 
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Answer: Vendors can put the format of Attachment A into their own template if they wish, 
however, clarity of the questions in the order presented by Agency in Attachment A will be 
extremely important for the evaluators to be able to provide a proper review. 

 
3. Can the Vendor have previously partnered with another realty organization? Why was the 

statement “Brokers shall not bid in partnership with any other brokerage company” included? 
 

Answer: The purpose of this statement is to ensure that each bid represents the services of one 
Vendor and one Vendor alone. If a Vendor has a previous relationship with another organization 
that does not come as a part of this bid, that will not violate this RFP and previous partnerships 
will not have a bearing on this RFP. 
 

4. Is there anything of high priority BakerRipley is looking to accomplish with the solicitation of this 
RFP? 

 
Answer: BakerRipley’s highest priority in this RFP is to have a broker that provides all due 
diligence and the most versatility in acting as their agent and representative in all aspects of a 
real estate service from beginning to end (Ex: traditional leases, subleases, property sales). 

 
5. Is BakerRipley looking for any additional services such as Project Management, Strategic 

Consulting/Workplace Strategy, and/or Business Incentives beyond the stated scope? 
 
Answer: No, BakerRipley is not looking for additional services beyond the stated scope. 
 

6. Does BakerRipley currently utilize a lease administration software/system? 
 

Answer: No, Agency does not utilize a lease administration software, but are moving forward 
with holding and tracking leases in a Contract Management System called Cobblestone. 

 
a. If so, what software/system?  

Answer: See above 
b. Is BakerRipley satisfied with this platform or looking for a change?  
 Answer: N/A 
c. Have all of BakerRipley’s leases been abstracted into the database?  
 Answer: N/A 
d. How comfortable is BakerRipley with the completeness and accuracy of their data?  

Answer: Our Agency has strong documentation for Active contracts. 
e. Does BakerRipley have the ability to analyze their portfolio holistically?  

Answer: N/A 
 

7. What other technology platforms/software/systems does BakerRipley use today to manage and 
monitor their portfolio? 
 
Answer: Agency is transitioning to the above-mentioned system, Cobblestone, and uses 
additional systems such as Financial Edge and OfficeSpace. 
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8. Does BakerRipley currently have a technology dashboard tool/business intelligence tool? 

 
Answer: No, BakerRipley does not currently have a technology dashboard tool. 

 
 

9.  Will the chosen brokerage firm be awarded as part of a pool and a non-exclusive agreement, or 
will the contract be for an exclusive real estate provider? 
 
Answer: Agency has not yet determined if this RFP will result in a single award or if the needs 
of the Agency will be divided between brokerage firms. 

 
10. Are there current brokerage firm(s) engaged with a non-exclusive agreement? 

 
Answer: Yes, our current broker is engaged as a non-exclusive broker. 


